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Malioxi and the remnaindor of the ivinter in
Indec.l the sununiier W cati was pre-

boted, whicli lie accej>tcd and was ordain-
cil on the l3th Nov. 1854. Three iniis-
ters were present at the ordination, viz:,
Mes.rs. Roy, BaLyîî, and Walker, ail of
iwlioîn have gone u their rest. The three
brothren saileil iii a smnall schooner to the
Stmnit of Can1so, and momilbers of the con-
gregution conveyeci tIîeîu to Mabou. Mr.
MoLean only wroughit one year lu his first
tipiire of biabour whon hoe received and
acccpted at eal to Slîubenacadie and Gays

Rivr, whre hie was inductedl on the 4th
Dec 1S55. On the last S.abba«thl of Nov.
1855 hie preached bis fatroweU sermion.
Thougl at short iministry in xcongregatioin
thon couiprising 30 fainilies an iiutere3ting

,wov aZ carried on i that tinie, auid thie
.;cent-, f Mr. McLean's first lal>ors is still
frauglit ivitl happy inieinlories of his
2iiiiistry.

A long vacancy iiow occurred, yot the
con<«re<'ation rciniinciid united and pros-
ellous. Though they hn-d been severely
tricil, yet thoy did not becomo disheart-
oedei and cease to work. A uewv cburcb
ivas built und opened whichi rofiected inuch
crudit ulp"ni tho congregaition for their en-
crgy, libera lity and persoverance. Shiortly
-if (otr the opeiting of tbe cliurch a eall was
exteiited to the Rev. Jaines Tho lipson,
wvhich wvas decliiued.

lu 1861.gusttliiient was agaizi effecteid.
On the 19th Jiine of that year

REV. ALEXANDER MINlONALL)
,%vas ordained over thein. Mr. MýcDinadd
was a licentiate of the Free Presbytery of
Dunkeld and ivas highly rocoimnîiended by
2inijLgters of the Free Chut-ch of Scotk!uid.
Ho wvas the first accession which the Prüs-
byterian Church of tbc Lower Provinces
received froîn Old S.-oti.x. After a short
lin i;try of touur a Le reouîovtd froxi
Ma1.boln aui was not aga in settled Witlîiz
our bounds.

This time tho vacancy was short. On
Nov. 7th 1865, the saine y.4-r that Mv.
McDonald remnioved,

REV. WVM. SINCLAIR
%vu; orda-incd and inductca as tîteir pastor.
Buis ininistry wu. short. Hoe died the 4th
of Feli. 1870. 1

After being vacant againi for four years
the

REV. A. F. THOMPSON,
late of Econoniy, wvas sottled among them,
on' tle 8th Sept. 1874 and reinovedl on the

21st Jany 1879. During Mr. Thoînson's
iniistry a great; religious awakening wais

nianiifested iii both. sections of the con-
griegattioni. Meetings were hield for sev-
oral weoks. A Baptist brother wbo liad
been an liotored instrîument iii Cod,s
haznds of doing poil iu other places, rozi-
dered Soule assistaice at these meetings.
Re itfterwa-rdl expressedl it as his opinion
thatt lie hitd imiver before wittnessed.a work
an, deep aid, extensive. As a. resuit 80
new nimes were added on profession of
fatitli to the t-oll of church imembership iii
Mabou, xiid 38 ia Port flbod.

And now follows bte lat settietueut the
induction of the

PLEV. E. ROBERTS,
on the 1Oth Dec.1882. Mr. Robertas la still
tbe pastor of the congregation.

The Port Hood section is sonie 12 miles
distant fromi Mabou. There the Roînioli
Catholic eleiezit also predoinitiates. Onily
15 Preshyteriani famniles are reported in
titis section, wvhilst the wliole congrregation
numibers 80 fatuilies.

THE CENTENARLY 0F PRESBYTER-
IANISM IN CANADA.

As mentionedl in our lat issue the
Presbytery of Truro, the oldest in the
Presbyterian churchi lu Canada, celebrated
itz Centenary by a public meeting ln the
First Presbyterian Clittrch la Truro on the
evening of the second'of August. It niay
bo caillSid tho centonary of Preasbyterianisati
iii Canada, hecause it is the fit-st Prosby-
terian organization la the Dominion on a
scaje larger than tlie congregation.

After aippropriate- opening exercises, ad-
dresses iwere doliiered by Revs, Dr. Mc-
*Cullocli, E. Ross, Dr. Forrest, Dr. Pab-
tezzon, an.- D. Mant-ne. \Ve are pleased
to be able tu Iay bofore our roaders all
the papers except the first, irhicli ive have
been unable to obtain for thishisue. The
sub)ject of the first paper was "&The Ris-
tory of the formation of- Truro Presby-
tery nnd of the men who, formied it." Ib
was by Rev. Wîîî. McCulloch, D. D. who
bas imiself been a mienîbex'-Of that Pros-
bytery for near!y haif ài century, and is a
living link 'betw,-een thu present -and a gen-
eration that bias -one.

The leadincv facts with r-egard-te thîe
forma.tion of tile Presbytery are in sàub-
staince the following, zind in Iringuage
largely quoted. The first British settlers
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